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TO: Office of the City Administrator
ATTN: Deborah Edgerly
FROM: Community and Economic Development Agency
DATE: May 1,2007

RE: A Supplemental Report on the Proposed Jack London District Interim
Mixed-Used Permit-Parking Program Area

SUMMARY

At the April 24, 2007 Finance and Management Committee meeting, staff was directed to include
language to clarify that the proposed permit parking program would have an annual review by
staff and that the Master Fee Schedule changes would ensure that the program would be cost
neutral.

FISCAL IMPACTS

The Finance and Management Committee directed staff to ensure that the program is cost neutral.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION

Staff will conduct an annual review of the permit parking program to ensure it is cost neutral and
is performing in accordance with the parameters specified in the adopting ordinance and
resolution.

Respectfully submitted,

Claudia Cappio
Director, Comnfunity and
Economic Development Agency

APPROVED AND FORWARDED
T0/EHE CFTY COUNCIL:

Oftrice of the City/Administrator

Item:
ORA/City Council

May 1,2007


